

Mr James Wearne
Group Approvals Manager
Centennial Coal Pty Ltd
PO Box 1000
TORONTO NSW 2283

27/04/2020

Dear Mr Wearne

Clarence Coal Project (DA504-00)
Revised Environmental Management Strategy

I refer to your request dated 16 June 2019 seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of a revised Environmental Management Strategy for the Clarence Coal Project.

The Department has reviewed the document and is satisfied that it addresses the requirements of condition 1 of Schedule 5 of DA504-00.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary approves the Environmental Management Strategy (Revision No. 2, dated 21 April 2020). Please ensure that a copy of the approved plan is placed on your website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Andrew Rode on 02 8289 6744 or email andrew.rode@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

as nominee of the Planning Secretary